HEADQUARTER IN HANOI 💡 No 9 Dao Duy Anh, Dong Da, Hanoi

💡 No 171 Vo Thi Sau, District 3, Ho Chi Minh City 🏻 🌐 www.viac.vn 😂 (+84-24) 3 574 4001 - 💷 (+84-24) 3 574 3001 🛛 🔮 (+84-28) 3 932 1632 - 💷 (+84-28) 3 932 0119

info@viac.org.vn

ARBITRATOR'S CURRICULUM VITAE

<u>TUNG</u> , Ngo Thanh (<i>Mr.</i>)			
Û	Managing Partner, Vietnam International Law Firm (VILAF- Hong Duc)		
R	Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam		
\bowtie	tung@vilaf.com.vn		
	Languages: Vietnamese, English	A RH	
Practice Areas			

M&A, Private Equity, and Corporate, Investigations and Crisis Management, Disputes & Contentious Matters, Construction & Real Estate

Professional Summary

Tung Ngo is a founding and senior partner of VILAF. As a top leader of VILAF, Tung has transformed VILAF from an affiliate of Clifford Chance to the most respected independent commercial law firm in Vietnam today. Tung is a key figure in the success and growth of VILAF. He is well-known and respected for his "high degree of professionalism" in servicing clients.

Tung has assisted many giant foreign investors, such as Coca Cola, Mercedes Benz, Shell, and Exxon Mobil in establishing their businesses in Vietnam since the country opened its doors to foreign investment in the 1990s. Tung has advised several international companies in M&A, corporate and commercial matters related to Vietnamese laws, as well as P&I Clubs on maritime cases.

Tung is highly respected and has been identified by various well-known international legal magazines, such as Legal 500, Global and Chambers and International Financial Review, as one of the leading lawyers in Vietnam. Tung was recognized by Asia Law & Practice as one of the finest leading lawyers in Asia. He is also recognized by Benchmark Litigation as Dispute Resolution Star for Commercial Transactions for 2020.

Education		
1995	Bachelor of Law, Ho Chi Minh City University of Law	
	Bachelor of Maritime Transport, Vietnam Maritime University	
2010	Master of Law, Washington - Mỹ University	
2006	Short- term Scholarship of Yale World Fellow, Yale University – USA	



HEADQUARTER IN HANOI No 9 Dao Duy Anh, Dong Da, Hanoi (+84-24) 3 574 4001 - 💷 (+84-24) 3 574 3001 HO CHI MINH CITY BRANCH

No 171 Vo Thi Sau, District 3, Ho Chi Minh City
(+84-28) 3 932 1632 - 0 (+84-28) 3 932 0119

www.viac.vninfo@viac.org.vn

Professional Experience			
1998 – 2007	Partner, Vietnam International Law Firm (VILAF- Hong Duc)		
2007 – now	Managing Partner, Vietnam International Law Firm (VILAF- Hong Duc), Ho Chi Minh City		
Membership of professional associations			
2014 – now	Arbitrator, Vietnam International Arbitration Centre (VIAC)		
Awards			
2022	Distinguished Practitioner, Asia Leading Lawyers		
2022	Ranked in Chambers, Asia-Pacific		
2020	Litigation Star, Asia-Pacific, Benchmark Litigation		
For full CV please access the following link: <u>https://www.vilaf.com.vn/attorneys/ngo-thanh-tung/</u>			